# Carthorpe Parish Council

# **MINUTES**

# of the meeting held on Monday 3 October 2022 in Carthorpe Community Hall

#### **Present**

Mr Jonathan Jessop - Chairman (JJ) Cllr David Webster - District Councillor (DW)

Mr Kevin Askham - Parish Councillor (KA) Mrs Maggie Haigh - Clerk (MH)

Mr Martin Deal - Parish Councillor (MD) 4 members of the public

## 22.50 Apologies for Absence

22.50.1 Mr Charlie Craggs - Parish Councillor (CC)

#### 22.51 Declarations of Interest

22.51.1 There were no declarations of interest.

#### 22.52 Minutes of Previous Meeting

22.52.1 The minutes of the meeting of 22 August 2022 were approved and signed as correct.

### 22.53 Matters Arising

22.53.1 Oil Buying Group - KA reported back on his findings after speaking with the Well buying group. Discussions took place on how to reach villagers for views & interest in such a scheme and on who would run it (possibly two volunteers required). Fuel suppliers to be approached for their views on such schemes, as a first step.

Coffee Mornings – The Chapel had been approached. They will not be running in the future. The Macmillan Coffee Morning on 30 September had raised over £800. Congratulations to all and especially to Sandra Foulds & Vic Jessop for organising the fundraiser, which was very well attended and enjoyed. The Cost of Living article had appeared in Village Life but it was felt that it was lost within other content. Await any feedback or anyone reaching out for support.

# 22.54 Finance

22.54.1 Receipts & Expenditure

A brief summary of the financial situation was given. £4657.63 closing balance of which £1008.71 is CIL funds.

22.54.2 Barclays Savings Account Total stands at £747.05.

#### 22.55 Planning

22.55.1 22/02222/FUL Swimming Pool – Camp Hill - no issues.

MH

IJ

#### 22.56 Councillor Report

22.56.1 HDC/NYCC – DW reported that the HDC & NYCC local government reorganisation discussions were still ongoing and DW continues to sit on the planning work stream. NYCC are proposing to double the Council Tax on second homes. Grants are available from DW's Locality Budget. Applications can be made for £500 - £5000 towards capital spend to benefit the community. Ideas & any application for this must be completed before the end of October.

MH/JJ

| <b>22.57</b> 22.57.1 | Review of Correspondence Received All had been circulated   |
|----------------------|---|
| <b>22.58</b> 22.58.1 | Matters for Discussion  CIL Project Update £1008.71 funds available plus £1819.13 due this month = £2827.84 soon to be available. It was suggested that together with a grant application, sufficient funds may be available to fund a Community Telephone Box. To be investigated further.   |
| 22.58.2              | Permissive Path/Footpath report  JJ reported that the bridge for the footpath had been installed by YSB. NY Footpath Officer had inspected and requested further landscaping to reduce the step-up/down. JJ thanked Paul Vernon for his efforts in bridge restoration and YSB for restoration & installation works.  On-going enforcement issues were being addressed by NY Enforcement Team. |
| 22.58.3              | Youth Club Revival  JJ reported that parents were interested in a revival of the Youth Club. Mrs M  Hudson-Jaques and Mr A Ashford to be approached. No further developments.   |
| 22.58.4              | Unification Readiness  Details of the NY webinar on 5 October had been circulated.  |
| 22.58.5              | Website The new Carthorpe PC website is up and running.   |
| 22.58.6              | Street Lighting   |

MD reported that in moving electricity cables underground at the west end of the village, one street light had been lost. However, a works order had been raised for a replacement by Neil Jackson of HDC and should be completed in the very near future.

22.58.7 Litter Pick

Date set - Sunday 13 November 2022 between 1 – 2pm.

There being no other business the meeting closed at 8.24pm. The next meeting will be held on Monday 21 November 2022 at Carthorpe Community Hall.

IJ

IJ

IJ